Swapnil Sutar

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 06 February 2024 16:06

To: Swapnil Sutar; Abdul Rehman

Cc: Amol Dandekar; Sitaram Mistry

Subject: FW: Confirmation against Rice Cooker for WoW Chicken Kitchen Equipment for LGBI Airport Guwahati.

Attachments: Final Offer Confirmation (BS International).pdf; Final Offer Confirmation (Vensys).pdf; Freight Charge (Amma Enterprises).pdf; Freight Charge (BS International).pdf; Offer (Amma

Enterprise).pdf; Offer (BS International).pdf; Offer (Kamalakshi Marketing Pvt Ltd).pdf; Offer (Vensys).pdf; PCS.xIsx

Dear Swapnil,
Please refer trail mail confirmation for Rice Cooker from adani Team.

Kindly release PO on priority.

Thanks & Regards,

Trupti Dalvi

Project Coordinator
Contact No. 022-4322 4360

From: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 06 February 2024 15:52

To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Fw: Confirmation against Rice Cooker for WoW Chicken Kitchen Equipment for LGBI Airport Guwahati.

From: Lalit Kumar Chetry <LalitKkumar.Chetry@adani.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 1:36 PM

To: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Santanu Deka <purchase.gial2@adani.com>

Subject: FW: Confirmation against Rice Cooker for WoW Chicken Kitchen Equipment for LGBI Airport Guwahati.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.




From: Santanu Deka <purchase.gial2@adani.com>

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 3:15 PM

To: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Santanu Deka <purchase.gial2@adani.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Confirmation against Rice Cooker for WoW Chicken Kitchen Equipment for LGBI Airport Guwahati.

Dear Sir

Based on the requirement for Supply of Rice Cooker for WoW Chicken Kitchen Equipment for LGBI Airport Guwahati, we have approached multiple bidders among which only four bidders
i.e M/s BS INTERNATIONAL (BSI), M/s VENSYS IT VENTURES PVT LTD (VIVPL), M/s AMMA ENTERPRISES (AE) and M/s KAMALAKSHI MARKETING PVT LTD (KMPL)
have shown interest and submitted their offer.

On evaluation it is found that the offer submitted by M/s (BSI), M/s (VIVPL) and M/s (AE) is as per our requirement as discussed with Amol Dandekar Sir.

Offer submitted by M/s BSI is found to be lowest among the 3 bidders.

We have discussed with M/s BSI and M/s VIVPL and asked for their final offer on which they have regrated and confirm us that the price submitted is their final and nonnegotiable one.

Final CS is attached below:

Price Comparative Statement
g“mpa“y : ADANI GAU INTNL ARPT LTD
ame
Offer ref. no. : Supply of Rice Cooker for WoW Chicken Kitchen Equipment for LGBI Airport Guwahati.
Offer date :12.01.2024
BS INTERNATIONAL
S. No. Dl::)vgleng Particulars Category | UoM | QTY
Make & | ypijt Total
Model | pyijce Amount
No
Offered INR INR




Panasonic

1 19 RICE COOKER - 5LTR Boughtout Nos 972 D 4992 4992
Al Basic Price 4992
Bl Other Charges 500
Cl Taxes 988.56
Dl Price 6480.6
El Technically Acceptable YES
Fl1 Commercial Ranking 1
Gl Payment Terms 100% Advance

2-3 weeks after receipt of PO and

Hl Delivery period payment

Please place the order for INR: 6480.6 (including GST @18% and Transportation Charge of INR 500)

Company: M/s BS INTERNATIONAL
GSTIN: 27AAKFB8167B1ZF

Thanks & Regards

Lalit Kumar Chetry

Assistant Manager - Techno Commercial

Guwabhati International Airport Limited,

Guwahati, Assam, India.
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DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



